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HOLY TRINITY VICARAGE (SECOND)

Location

520, 520A & 520B SYDNEY ROAD,, COBURG VIC 3058 - Property No 38402

Municipality
MERRI-BEK CITY

Level of significance

Included in Heritage Overlay

Heritage Overlay Numbers

HO166

Heritage Listing
Merri-bek City

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - October 7, 2004

A thoroughly conventional house for its time, it is interesting for the wartime date of construction and as a
complement to the old vicarage. It is substantially intact and is of local significance for its association with the
significant Holy Trinity complex.

Moreland - Moreland City Council: Local Heritage Places Review, Context Pty Ltd,
2004; Moreland - City of Coburg Heritage Conservation &amp; Streetscape Study,
Timothy Hubbard Pty Ltd, 1991;

Heritage
Study/Consultant

Construction dates 1941,
Architect/Designer Heath, Frank,
Hermes Number 56895

Property Number



Physical Description 1

Holy Trinity Second Vicarage was built in 1941 to the design of Frank Heath, architect, and was built by CH
Stapleton.

The Vicarage is part of the significant Holy Trinity complex, which includes the church, parish hall and school, and
the second Vicarage built in 1941 (refer to separate citations in this Study)

Physical Conditions

Good

Integrity
Minor Modifications

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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